

From: Brewer, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Brewer@css.lancscc.gov.uk] 
Sent: 15 April 2008 10:04
To: Chris Hughes
Cc: pal@longridge-high.lancsngfl.ac.uk
Subject: Issues re Proposed agreement [Scanned]
Chris, (Sorry for the delay)
 
From my meeting with the school I would advise that the issues raised in relation to the agreement are as follows.
 
1. Section 1 of the agreement appears to have no real purpose. It contains little other than background information any important points ought to be within the main body of the agreement. 
2. The termination clause in particular 3.2 is unnecessarily difficult. The school feel that a longer notice period would needed preferably 12 months which given that both parties are planning 12 month schedules would appear to make sense. 
3. The issue of fundamental breach is not addressed. 
4. The school have raised the issue of whether it is appropriate to include the floodlights in the agreement. I understand that these are currently being maintained by RV. 
5. The school have also raised an issue with the inclusion of the squash courts. The Headteacher was concerned that the school may have cause to re designate that space in the near future, particularly as the school don't use the facilities themselves. 
6. Also the school would wish to see all areas of the school including the entrance drive as being included due to the implications for repair. 
7. In 4.4.1 para 3 the school were concerned as to what was meant by find alternatives - was this alternative dates or facilities. (I think that at a previous meeting we were referring to dates but this needs to be clarified). 
8. In clause 5 the school raised a query over the use of the term "the standard that might reasonably be expected by users of a facility of this type". I understand that the school were concerned that expectations may be that the facilities resemble those of private members clubs. I have advised that that would not be my interpretation of that clause but perhaps you could clarify the intention. 
9. 5.1.5 the school raised concerns that this clause may force them into repairing/replacing items sooner than they might otherwise do and before financially able. 
10. 5.3 I am not convinced that this term is legal given that the community are paying to rent buildings that are essentially owned by the council and the council retain the right to take income generated from their use. I don't believe therefore that the school can agree that the money will only be spent in a certain way when it may be taken from them (unlikely but possible). In addition the school feel it inappropriate that the agreement dictate how they apply income within school. 
11. 5.4 The school are uncomfortable that the agreement and in particular the lump sum payment is referred to as being made on the basis of future benefit. The school wish to see acceptance that the payment is made in part for past benefit. Both partners have had use of the facilities from new and they are only being replaced because both partners have worn them out. 
12. 5.5.2 The school are not legally able to place such a condition on an incoming Governor and in any event the signature is of no legal relevance. 
13. 5.5.3 I am not sure what this is getting at. It is for the Governors to comply with the contract not individual members of staff. 
14. I have not been provided with a copy of any of the schedules so was unable to advise re the hire charges but the school raised concerns that they were unclear as to what the council would be paying for. For example if the council used the sports hall from 5.30 to 6.30, 7.30 to 8.30 and 9.30 to 10.30 on the same night, would they pay for 3 hours or 5 hours use? The actual costs of making the facilities available will not be the same as the hourly charge. 
15. It is unclear who pays for accidental damage to equipment or for example windows. An indemnity is usual. 
16. 7.4 If there is an agreed formula for hourly payments then how do overpayments occur other than by cancelled bookings which are referred to earlier in the contract. 
17. The issue of the capital costs should reflect past as well as future use. The school would prefer the programme to be over 3 years rather than 5. This whole area appears vague. I am also unsure as to why capital costs are constantly referred to as being made as a gesture of goodwill. Are Councillors expecting to be able to withdraw from this part of the agreement? 
18. 8.2.2 What happens if agreement can't be reached. The impression is that the Council will have the last say. Is this the intention? 
19. 8.4 What is the reservation of rights about? I was of the understanding that agreement had been reached in regards to the current projects is that not the case? Is there an expectation that this agreement will be retrospective in some way? 
20. The remit of the management group is a bit vague - what do we want them to do and what powers are they to be given? A member of the Govs needs to be included given that they are the contracting party. 
21. Appendix 1 can't legally be agreed to as referred to earlier. 
 
I know this looks like a long list but I think its more an issue of clarity for both parties than anything else. The agreement as drafted doesn't appear to address all the issues that the parties require. The County Council are currently developing a standard dual use agreement which schools are going to use as amended to suit their requirements. I appreciate that members don't want to see the term dual use and that can be amended, but would you be interested in looking at that agreement with a view to amending it?
 
I wait to hear from you.
 
Lynn
